## ELLSWORTH JEWELL STANHOPE POLICE DEPARTMENT

701 Main Street Jewell, Iowa 50130 (515) 827-5477 jewellpd@globalccs.net

### Police Board Minutes March 2, 2023

The Police Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm at Jewell City Hall with the following members present. Yager, Reiter, Miller, Zanker Members absent Winborn, Sogard Also Present: Turpen, Morton

Reviewed February 2023 meeting minutes, no concerns with the minutes

Motion to approve Yager and Miller 2<sup>nd</sup> – all were in favor of approving minutes

Reviewed February 2023 monthly activity report and financial report

Discussion about fine money and how that is sent out, this is a clerk of court question. Will reach out to them for clarification. Email sent to the Clerk of Court on 3/8/2023.

Budget information was provided to each city clerk for addition to their respective city budgets.

Updated on life insurance from last meeting.

I have spoken to Melissa since the last meeting and she will be getting us information and looking for the best/most reasonable options.

Vehicle update: Durango has been ordered. I received information from Stew Hanson last week that the vehicle is scheduled to be built in April with a May or June delivery. If this happens I will discuss with them about the need for payment on July 1 with the new budget as it will be to late for a budget amendment. The vehicle will be delivered directly to Baxter for installation of equipment.

Still working on computer quotes to replace the one for Kaleb, waiting on one company to get back to me, the prices are significantly higher than the last time a machine was purchased.

Radio programming is scheduled for this month 3/14 and 15.

#### Upcoming events:

Fundraisers at the golf course and high school this weekend April has several events in Jewell Ellsworth has an Easter Egg hunt in the park on April 8<sup>th</sup>.

## Trainings:

The online training opened yesterday and will be completed ASAP

# ELLSWORTH JEWELL STANHOPE POLICE DEPARTMENT

701 Main Street Jewell, Iowa 50130 (515) 827-5477 jewellpd@globalccs.net

Next meeting scheduled for April 6, 2023, at 6:00pm.

City Concerns:

**Jewell:** Controlled burn 448 East Lane on Saturday at 8am

Wondering when the trees at golf course will be burnt, check with Eric Young. On 3/4/2023 the trees were burning and completed

Ellsworth: Bingo staff requested more presence on Saturdays. They specifically would like someone around after bingo to accompany them to city hall with the money. I stopped at bingo on Saturday at 815 and spoke with Allen, he would like us to stop in during the event if we have time and then after to be around when he takes money to city hall... there was about \$4000 this past weekend.

Concerns with dogs being allowed to run loose still – Angoves and the St. Bernards near the park. Cite them if they are located out and off the property.

**Stanhope:** Zanker's on vacation 3/6 – 15 extra watch on the house, cleaning lady there one day other than that no one should be around. Locker will still be open Barking dogs still an issue near main and bute street Dilly's have been driving semi on the new sidewalk at the locker – they are going to discuss this issue with them just and FYI.

Shaunna brought up idea that police board should do something for Bob's retirement – each member donate \$10 for a gift card to be sent to him – she sent message to all members to bring money next month if they want to participate.

Meeting Adjourned 7:45pm

David A. Turpen